Fwd:

Tod

Page 2 of 2

b6 -1
b7C -1

Ce:

Subject: Re:

At approx 1am, two cars came and parked af

b6 -7

b7C -7

From| |
To] |

Sent: Tue Nov 25 02:53:27 2014
Subject: RE:

Yes, | am.

SSA|
| |

Cell -| |

Desk -| |

Email -

From: |

Date:11/25/2014 1:52 AM (GMT-06:00)

To

Subject:

Hi, I'm [l from the] |team. Mr: are you my Joc Poc for this shift?

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -12

b6 -1
b7Cc -1
b7E -12

BLM-1304
11/25/2014

b7E -5,-6



Fwd:

Fwd:
I I

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 6:22 AM
To: | |

Page 1 of 2

b6 -1
b7C -1

From:|

Date:11/25/2014 2:24 AM (GMT-06:00)

To

Subject: Fwd:

Can you get this info added to|

| Good info.

-------- Original message --------

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

From: |

Date:11/25/2014 2:08 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: |

Subject: Fwd:

b6 -1
b7C -1

See below, they are on until 6am. Do they need to go to another location or hold on this spot. There

will be another team relieving them at 6am.

SSA | b6 -1
| | b7c -1
Cell-| I b7E -12
Desk -| |
Email -
-------- Original message --------
From :gc_il
Date:11/25/2014 2:00 AM (GMT-06:00)
BLM-1305

b7E -5,-6






